
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

25 July 201119:23 

aacosta@kctmo.org.uk 

Re: New Doors at Grenfell Tower 

As far as I can tell and remember from the King Charles House door the screws securing/holding the closer into the 

door are very short. 

Car I 

-----Original Message-----

F romiii: iAiibligialiil Ajcolsiitiial<laiaicioistiai@i kictimi oi. oirigi. uikl>••• 
To: 

Sent: Man, 25 Jul 201112:28 

Subject: RE: New Doors at Grenfell Tower 

earl hi 

No I am not, thanks for bringing to my attention 

I will raise as concern at our next site meeting, I will send you invite, if you wish to attend. 

Do you know why this may be happening (manufacturing issue, or plan incompetence by the installer ... ?) 

Thanks 

Abigail Acosta 

Project Manager of Assets, Investment & Engineering 
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From: 

Sent: 21 July 201110:48 

To: Abigail Acosta 

Subject: New Doors at Grenfell Tower 
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Abi Good morning 

On Tuesday I was at Lancaster West and was informed that the self closing device on 3 of the new flat entrance 
doors have come away from the door, this is the same problem as in King Charles House. Are you aware of this 

reoccurring fault? 

Carl Stokes 
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